
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 17 July 2019 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

224(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural 

Affairs 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Minister for Housing and Local Government 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions 

(0 mins)   

No Topical Questions were received.  

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

5 Statement by the Chair of the External Affairs and Additional 

Legislation Committee - Brexit Priorities 

(30 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-07-2019/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-07-2019/


6 Standards of Conduct Committee reports - No motions tabled 

   

7 Motion to note the annual report on the Assembly Commission's 

Official Languages Scheme for 2018 - 19 

(30 mins)   

NDM7126 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with paragraph 8 

(8) of Schedule 2 of the Government of Wales Act 2006: 

Notes the Annual Report on the Assembly Commission’s Official Languages 

Scheme, laid before the National Assembly for Wales on 10 July 2019. 

8 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education; Equality, 

Local Government and Communities; and Finance Committees' 

joint report: Assessing the impact of budget decisions 

(60 mins)   

NDM7119 Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the joint report of the Finance Committee, Children, Young People and 

Education Committee and the Equality, Local Government and Communities 

Committee, 'Assessing the impact of budget decisions', which was laid in the 

Table Office on 25 March 2019. 

Note: The Welsh Government's response was laid in the Table Office on 15 May 

2019. 

Co-Submitters 

Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) 

John Griffiths (Newport East) 

Children’s Commissioner for Wales’ view on the Welsh Government’s Response to 

the joint committee report: ‘Assessing the impact of budget decisions’ - 28 June 

2019  

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12646/gen-ld12646-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12453/cr-ld12453-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12522/gen-ld12522-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90808/Childrens%20Commissioner%20for%20Wales%20view%20on%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committee%20re.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90808/Childrens%20Commissioner%20for%20Wales%20view%20on%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committee%20re.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90808/Childrens%20Commissioner%20for%20Wales%20view%20on%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committee%20re.pdf


Equality and Human Rights Commission’s view on the Welsh Government’s 

Response to the joint committee report: ‘Assessing the impact of budget 

decisions’ - 28 June 2019  

Future Generations Commissioner for Wales’ view the Welsh Government’s 

Response to the joint committee report: ‘Assessing the impact of budget 

decisions’ - 1 July 2019  

 

  

9 Welsh Conservatives debate - Autism 

(60 mins)   

NDM7124 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the publication of the Evaluation of the Integrated Autism Service and the 

Autism Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan final report on the 1 April 2019. 

2. Further notes the written statement made by the Minister for Health and Social 

Services published on the 3 April 2019. 

3. Regrets that the Welsh Government voted against the implementation of the 

Autism (Wales) Bill.  

4. Acknowledges that, whilst the Autistic Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan 

Annual Report 2018-2019 outlines the Welsh Government’s approach to 

developing autism services in Wales, there are a lack of outcome measures within 

the report on the delivery of the Autistic Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan 

2016. 

5. Recognises that whilst some progress has been made to improve autism 

services in Wales, there are inconsistencies in the service and support offered 

which impacts on outcomes for autistic people and their families.  

6. Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure the long-term sustainability of the 

integrated autism service and to deliver high quality autism support services by: 

a) providing sufficient support and services to autistic people and their families 

that reflects the wide range of needs that they may have; ensuring that the service 

meets the expectations of users and strengthens the autistic voice by moving 

beyond autism awareness to autism empowerment; 

http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90809/Equality%20and%20Human%20Rights%20Commissions%20view%20on%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committe.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90809/Equality%20and%20Human%20Rights%20Commissions%20view%20on%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committe.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90809/Equality%20and%20Human%20Rights%20Commissions%20view%20on%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committe.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90810/Future%20Generations%20Commissioner%20for%20Wales%20view%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committ.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90810/Future%20Generations%20Commissioner%20for%20Wales%20view%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committ.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s90810/Future%20Generations%20Commissioner%20for%20Wales%20view%20the%20Welsh%20Governments%20Response%20to%20the%20joint%20committ.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171


b) developing a clear and consistent monitoring system to allow for more effective 

reporting of outcomes for autistic people; 

c) clarifying the future funding arrangements for the integrated autism service 

beyond the initial funding period of March 2021 to provide certainty for service 

users; 

d) placing the integrated autism service within a broader approach to support 

autistic people and to deliver the ‘priorities of action’ outlined in the Refreshed 

Autistic Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan, including increasing education 

and employment opportunities; 

e) working to implement the recommendations of the Evaluation of the Integrated 

Autism Service and the Autism Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan as soon as 

practical.  

Evaluation of the Integrated Autism Service and Refreshed Autism Spectrum 

Disorder Strategic Action Plan - 1 April 2019   

Written Statement: Independent Evaluation of the National Integrated Autism 

Service and Refreshed Autism Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan, 3 April 

2019 

Autism (Wales) Bill  

Welsh Government, Autistic Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan Annual 

Report 2018-2019, 5 July 2019 

Welsh Government, Refreshed Autistic Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan, 

2016  

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

Insert new point at beginning of motion and renumber accordingly: 

Believes that in order for people with autism to receive the best services possible, 

neurodiversity needs to be considered as an equalities issue in its own right, with 

having a non-neurotypical brain becoming a protected characteristic under 

equalities legislation, and public services responding accordingly. 

Amendment 2 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

Delete point 3 and renumber accordingly. 

https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/statistics-and-research/2019-05/evaluation-of-the-integrated-autism-service-and-the-autism-spectrum-disorder-strategic-action-plan-final.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/statistics-and-research/2019-05/evaluation-of-the-integrated-autism-service-and-the-autism-spectrum-disorder-strategic-action-plan-final.pdf
https://gov.wales/written-statement-independent-evaluation-national-integrated-autism-service-and-refreshed-autism
https://gov.wales/written-statement-independent-evaluation-national-integrated-autism-service-and-refreshed-autism
https://gov.wales/written-statement-independent-evaluation-national-integrated-autism-service-and-refreshed-autism
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=19233
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-07/autistic-spectrum-disorder-strategic-action-annual-report-2018-2019.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-07/autistic-spectrum-disorder-strategic-action-annual-report-2018-2019.pdf
https://www.asdinfowales.co.uk/resource/161130ASD-actionplanen.pdf
https://www.asdinfowales.co.uk/resource/161130ASD-actionplanen.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


Amendment 3 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

In point 6, delete all after sub-point a and replace with: 

building on the monitoring that exists within services to allow for more effective 

reporting of outcomes for autistic people; 

clarifying the future funding arrangements for the integrated autism service 

beyond the initial funding period of March 2021 once we have the much awaited 

clarity from the UK Government of our settlement for 2020 – 21 and beyond; 

placing the integrated autism service within a broader approach to support 

autistic people and to deliver the ‘priorities of action’ outlined in the Refreshed 

Autistic Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan, including increasing education 

and employment opportunities; 

working with partners and stakeholders to consider the recommendations of the 

Evaluation of the Integrated Autism Service and the Autism Spectrum Disorder 

Strategic Action Plan. 

 

10 Voting Time 

   

11 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM7125 Mark Reckless (South Wales East)  

Tax devolution 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 17 September 2019 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227


Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
10/07/2019 for answer on 17/07/2019 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OAQ54241 

(w)

Will the Minister provide an update on the assistance available for water energy projects?

1

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ54260 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting the farming community in mid-Wales? 

2

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ54267 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to help pollinators?

3

Michelle Brown North Wales

OAQ54285 

(e)

What assessment has the Minister made of the impact that the proposed new farm payments 

system will have on the rural economy?

4

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ54244 

(e)

What measures will the Welsh Government introduce to support Welsh farmers in the next 

twelve months?

5

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OAQ54272 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on renewable energy in South Wales West?

6

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Minister for Housing and Local Government

OAQ54250 

(e)

Does the Welsh Government have any plans to review dog breeding legislation? 

7

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd

OAQ54263 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on engaging communities in protecting biodiversity?

8

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ54266 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government actions to improve the welfare of 

game birds reared for sporting purposes?

9

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OAQ54280 

(e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the benefits of Clean Air Day to younger 

generations in Islwyn? 

10

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OAQ54282 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's efforts to protect biodiversity in 

South Wales East?

11

David J. Rowlands South Wales East

OAQ54276 

(e)

Will the Minister outline how Natural Resources Wales assesses its performance to avoid past 

mistakes?

12

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OAQ54279 

(e)

What discussions has the Minister had with Royal Mail following the launch of its five year 

strategy? 

1

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ54248 2

Pack Page 2



(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on Welsh Government interventions to reduce incidences of 

wild fires?

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ54251 

(e)

What changes will the Welsh Government make to its housing and planning policies as a result 

of declaring a climate emergency? 

3

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OAQ54262 

(e)

How will the Minister respond to the emergence of declarations in favour of Welsh independence 

by some councils in Wales?

4

Mark Reckless South Wales East

OAQ54281 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the future of the Help to Buy scheme in Wales?

5

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ54255 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the future of the planning system in Wales?

6

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OAQ54249 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the provision of non-statutory services by local 

authorities?

7

Michelle Brown North Wales

OAQ54284 

(e)

What assessment has the Minister made of the effect that removing the ability for landlords to 

enact no-fault evictions would have on the rental sector? 

8

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ54268 

(e)

9

Pack Page 3



Will the Minister provide an update on the impact of the Welsh housing quality standard for 

properties in Mid and West Wales?

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ54245 

(e)

What initiatives are the Welsh Government considering to tackle the problem of rough sleeping 

in Wales?

10

David J. Rowlands South Wales East

OAQ54269 

(e)

Will the Minister outline the Welsh Government's plans for the reform of local government? 

11

Bethan Sayed South Wales West

OAQ54277 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's progress in tackling 

homelessness in Wales?

12

Pack Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs

